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style, gable roof, corner tower, bargeboards, stone 
foundation. Small house in rear. Marie L. DeVries was 
listed as owner at time of 1972 survey. Owner: John J. 
Dempsey. 

TARLETON HOUSE - Before 1915 - 32 Butler Road. Shown 
in 1915 atlas as one of two houses of the Rev. L.R. 
Jones. Small Victorian cottage in frame and clapboard, 
gable roof, stone foundation. Owner: Robert S. 
Tarleton. 

BELT HOUSE Before 1915 26 Butler Road. Another 
house shown in Bromley atlas as property of the Rev. 
L.R. Jones. Small Victorian house in frame and 
clapboard, gable roof, stone foundation. Owner: Aler 
0. Belt. 

RICHARDS HOUSE - Before 1915 - 24 Butler Road. Shown 
in atlas as M.J. Arnolds'. Frame and clapboard colonial 
revival house with hip or jerkinhead roof, brick 
foundation. Owner: William Richards. 

YOUNGER HOUSE Before 1915 20 Butler Road. 
Victorian house of frame and clapboard with gable roof, 
stone foundation. Owner: Elmer P. Younger. 

GODWIN HOUSE - Before 1898 - 420 Butler Road. Shown as 
Kate Hughes house in 1898 atlas and the F.P. Dyer estate 
in 1915. Victorian house in Downing-Vaux tradition; 
frame and clapboard with gable roof and stone 
foundation; corner tower with bellcast roof. Owner: 
Garn T. Godwin, III. 

ZIEGLER HOUSE - Before 1915 - 412 Butler Road. Shown 
as T.J. Sisk's in 1915 atlas. Frame house covered with 
composition shingles; plain Victorian style; 2 stories; 
gable roof, stone foundation. Owner: Robert J. Ziegler. 

MAYS HOUSE - Before 1898 - 400 Butler Road. Shown as 
Dr. R.J. Henry's in 1898 and 1915 atlas. Frame and 
clapboard Victorian house in Downing-Vaux style; gable 
roof, stone foundation. Floor-to-ceiling windows; 
square pointed tower. Owner: Nicholas B. Mays. 
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